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January 14, 1984

Mr. John Stein 
Daniel Wolf Press 
30 West 57th Street 
New York, New York 10019

Dear John:
I have checked over all the transparencies and separations 

that you returned to me and which you insist are all I ever 
gave to you, and find that one set of separations for 67-483, 
"Sculptured Rock, Marble Canyon, Arizona," is missing. The 
transparency, however, was returned.

I believe that the transparency was used and reproduced 
by Stewart Color because it had attached to it a strip of 
plastic.

I don't question your statement that you have returned 
everything you are holding for the Portfolio III. What I 
wonder is, does Stewart Color by any chance have the separa­
tions for that transparency? I would appreciate your inquir­
ing about that.

I have searched my files for the separations and they are 
not in my possession.

Yours truly

Eliot Porter
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